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Andurage Diagnostic Imaging Contir U.S. Nuclear hogulatory hinstm# ~*

&a Diagnostic W1~jy Wintes 1450 Maria Iano,.Suita 210
4003 Lake Otis Pahey, $101 Malnut Czwak, che 94596-5368
Andurage, Alaska 99508
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030-20372 50-23214-01 May 11e 1988 .

Licenste:
,

The mspection was an enemination of the activities Conducted under your bcense as they relate to radiation safety and to Comphance with the Nuclear

Rpulatory Comm9on{(NFC) r*s and reaulafons f nd the conttitas et vour licsosef e mspection cons >ssed of **6*ctig examiaations, of orocedures , =Th,

and representative records, intervent, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of th e inspection are us follows: n

1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.

2. The inspector afso verified the steps you have taken to Correct the violations identifsed during the last inspection. We have no further questions on

those actions at this time

] 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as check ed below, were en violation of NRC requirements.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

A. was not properly posted to indicate the presence

of a .10 CFR 20.203(bl. (c), (d), 'e) or 34 42.

B. Containers located in were not properly
labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material.10 CF R 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). '

a

C. of seated sources were not performed at the proper
f requencies. 10 CF R License condition Number

D. Records of sma o d e sad M U s m r we,e not p,op,,,y rnaintained.

10 CFR or License Condition Number

E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made avaitable.10 CF R 19.11.

F. Reports or potifications of
, , ~ ; were not rnade jn accordance, ,

with 10 CFR or License Condition Numter
contrary to 10 CW71.5 which references 49 CFR 173.415(a)e records of performance
test on the DGT-7A transportation containet* used to transport technetium generatorsH'
to and from the licensee were not properly maintaMed.
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| hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be teken to correct the vlotatione ident6fied in the items checked above.
This statement of correctNe actions le made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CF R 2 201. No further response will be submitted un6ess required by
the N R C.
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